

Your Reference:
Our Reference:
Contact:
Telephone

MP 10_0014 & MP 10_0033
RDC 10M804.1&2 SYD10/00362
Stella Qu
8849 2520



The Director
Major Development Assessment
Department of Planning
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Kane Winwood

**235 MARTIN ROAD, BADGERYS CREEK
CONTINUATION OF OPERATIONS OF BORAL QUARRY AND BRICKWORKS**

Dear Sir/Madam

I refer to your letter dated 12 November 2010 regarding the Exhibition of Environmental Assessment for the continuation of operations at the boral quarry and brickworks at 235 Martin Road, Badgerys Creek, which was referred to the Roads and Traffic Authority (RTA) for comment.

The RTA has reviewed the proposal and notes that the application is for the continuation of the existing operations on the subject site. Therefore, the RTA raises no objection to the proposal.

Further enquiries on this matter can be directed to Stella Qu on phone 8849 2520 or facsimile 8849 2918.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J Hall".

James Hall
Senior Land Use Planner
Transport Planning, Sydney Region

21 January 2011

Roads and Traffic Authority